Commonwealth Edison Company
Quad Cities Generating Station
22710 206th Avenue North
Cordova, 1L 612429740

Tel 309654-2241
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ESK-95-205

November 21, 1995

Mr. Hubert J. Miller

Regional Administrator

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 111

801 Warrenville Rd.

Lisle, IL 60532-4351

Subject: Quad Cities Station Unit 1 and 2
Response to QC Inspector Certification Concerns
NRC Docket Nos. 50-254 and 50-265

Reference: Ronald N. Gardner letter to E. S. Kraft, Jr. dated October 4, 1995
Dear Mr. Miller:

The referenced letter informed ComEd of concerns received by the NRC, Region 11,
regarding certification of a QC Inspector at Quad Cities Station Units | and 2. Attached is a
copy of the investigative report regarding these concerns. The concerns were unable to be
substantiated.

The attachment to this letter is considered exempt from public disclosure in accordance with
Title 10, Code of Federal Regulation, Part 2.790.

Please direct any questions concerning this matter to this office.

Respectfully,

\?A /‘(’0 L ,‘Z.
Edward S. K 5[]. Il
Site Vice President

ESK/GT/rk
attachment

oF C. Miller, Senior Resident Inspector, Quad Cities
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